
_<arch 2_, i_7

Dear Bill,

Th_nk you _r your note of _rch 24 on

filling the Assoc. Justice position. I've

discussed it with the pert__ne--.tpeople, and

it seems we c_ do either of t-xo _.in_s:

(I) the Secret_ry can make the appointmer.t

promptly, such appointr,ent +_ be effective
at such later _.ate (sa]/ July !?) as you

and Bob _nce-"cr+._ftmig.h_ find suitable, in

_lo.._'='_of jvour hope to recruit another !sr_er

before t_n; or (2) you and/or we can be=_in
_,_e recruit,_.,..entnow, and _efer doing an}_hing
about the aocoin_n_t until dqe recrui_ent. °

is definite. [,",'illyou let me know your

preference?

Does the hiring off },ir.i!cComish, GS-!2,

,..,<_ich:.rehere _pproved ye_zerday, ease the
situation for Bob S?


